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TO: Mayor & City Council 
FROM: Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE: December 15, 2025 
RE: 2026 Southfield Road Water Main 
 
Background Brief: Please see the enclosed project memo from City Engineer – Giffels Webster.  
 
As Council is aware, the City was awarded up to $959,752 from Congresswoman Tlaib in 2024 via a 
Congressional Directed Spending grant for this project. Staff/City Engineers have worked our way through 
the required EPA application portion and are ready to proceed with construction.  
 
The grant will cover 80% of the construction cost, with the City Water Fund covering the additional 20% + 
engineering. The grant is a reimbursement grant, so the City will front the funding to the recommended 
contractor and will be reimbursed.  
 
Previous Action: 12-16-24 – Engineering Professional Services Agreement with Giffels Webster 
 
Economic Impact: 
 
Engineering:    $176,615 
City Construction Share (20%):  $197,871.95 
Federal Construction Share (80%): $791,487.82 
 
TOTAL Project Cost:   $1,165,974.77 
TOTAL NET City Cost:   $374,486.95 
 
$1,151,700 was budgeted in 592-536.000-974.000 in FY 25-26 for this project. Over $70,000 of the 
engineering fees were paid in FY 24-25.  
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation that DiPonio Contracting, LLC be awarded this project.   
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to award DiPonio Contracting, LLC the 
2026 Southfield Road Water Main contract for an estimated construction cost of $989,359.77 and 
authorize the City Administrator to execute all necessary documents.  
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